
CLK Official Filing**’*12/28/2007 1052 AM .*e.* 1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Friday, December 28,2007 $051 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Katherine Fleming; Rick Mann; Adam Teitrman 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 

1212812007 104400 AM 

PEF.Storm hardening Plan 0rder.ky.doc 
070298 1% 

Please issue the FINAL ORDER APPROVING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA’S 2007 STORM HARDENING 
pLAN in 070298 today. 
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COMMISSIONERS: 

MPATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 
MICHAEL G. COOKE 
GENERAL COUNSEL 
(850) 413-6199 
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November 20,2007 0 4  

0 TI Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P. 
Howard E. Ada"eter M. Dunbar 
c/o Pennington Law Firm 
P.O. Box 10095 
tall ah ass^^, FL 32302-2095 

Re: Staff Recommendation in Docket M70297-EI; 070298-EI; 070299-EI; and 070301-E1 

Dear Mr. Adams and Mr. Dunbar: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on November 20,2007. The 
Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its December 4, 2007 Agenda 
Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee 
beginning at 9:30 a.m. 

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, as we 
cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this 
Agenda Conference and observe. However, because this is a post-hearing decision, participation 
is limited to Commissioners and Staff. If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 
(850) 413-6226. 

KY/tfiv 
Enclosure 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (w/o attachments) 
Remr"jatim-Lnta.da: 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OPmCE C E m R  0 2540 SWMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAK&%E, FL 32399-0850 
An Amrmtive Artion /Equal OpporNnlty Employer 

PSC Webnite: hnp:/h. I loridnpccotn Intern& Emil: mshc(@paert.ktl.ur 



COMMISSIONERS: 

MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA I. MCMUWAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRM IAN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

H. M. Rollins 
H. M. Rollins Company, Inc. 
P. 0 Box 3471 
Gulfport, MS 39505 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 
MICHAEL G. COOKE 
GENERAL COUNSEL 
(850)413-6199 

1 
3: 
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Re: Staff Recommendation in Docket #070297-EI; 070298-EI; 070299-EI; and 070301-E1 

Dear Mr. Rollins: 

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
is limited to Commissioners and Staff. If you have any questions, please feel fiee to call me at 
(850) 413-6226. 

KY/tfW 
Enclosure 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (w/o attachments) 
R e e n r a n e n d a t d c c  

CMITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CE- 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOVLEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Aaion I Equal O p p ~ ~ 1 y . l t y  Employer 

PSC W a i l :  http:lhnnu.lloridrpsmm Intund Enuil: mnhcU&scAat.=fl.ur 



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

November 20,2007 

Dennis Hayward 
North American Wood Pole Council 
7017 NE Highway 99, Suite 108 
Vancouver,WA98665 
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Re: Staff Recommendation in Docket #070297-EI; 070298-EI; 07029PEI; and 070301-E1 

Dear Mr. Hayward 

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

KYItfk 
Enclosure \ \  

W 
cc: Office of Commission Clerk (w/o attachments) 
Rem"daticm-km.dac 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHVMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, "I, 323994850 
An Allimtive Action I Equal Oppoltunity Employs 

PSC Website: httpJ/-.Iloridq"n Internet m i l :  mntxt@pscstakfius 
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State of Florida 

gflddk9-a- 
-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: November 5, 2007 
TO: Ann Cole, Commission clerk 
FROM: Jane FaUrOt, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services 
RE: Docket NOS.@297-EI, 070298-El, 070299-El, 070301-EI, Hearing Held 

10102 & 03/07. 

Attached for filing are Exhibits 1 through 54 representing a 
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted into the record 
during the proceedings held in the above docket. 

Acknowledged BY: 



1 ***** CLK Official Filing****9/28/2007-2:58 PM 

Matilda Sanders T S C -  03- 0 7 4 6  '-. PtB - &( 070 a9 8 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 
Order Type: 

Timolyn Henry 
Friday, September 28,2007 255  PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

9/28/2007 2:52:00 PM 

070297-301 -PHO.kef.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

070297-299-El & 070301 -El 

PREHEARING ORDER 

****Please issue this order today, the original will be delivered momentarily**** 



1 CLK Official Filing****9/20/2007 12:09 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders Z%-- 07- 6 6 3 7 ~  -/?a --e[ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner 
Thursday, September 20,2007 12:lO PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 

912012007 12:08:00 PM 

070297-301 -AMENDATORY order.ky.doc 
Docket Number: 070297-301 -El 

AMENDATORY ORDER 
1 F P H  CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 1 a Administrative Parties Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO, /J&%- C '-9 
DI STRISUTION: - 



Shannon Kee 3%-0-7- 074~4?50 - 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Patti Zellner 
Wednesday, September 19,2007 2:03 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

9/19/2007 2:02:00 PM 

070299-conf temp po.gulf.ROG 11 .ky.doc 
Signed / Hand Deiiver 

070297-301 -El 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S 
MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER 
IN DOCKET NO. 070299-E1 

( I will deliver original to you now.) 

1 



1 CLK Official Filing****9/11/2007 9:07 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Tuesday, September 11,2007 9:07 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

<r2 /' 
Date and Time: 911 112007 9:04:00 AM L 
Docket Number: 070297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El, 070301-El 
Filename I Path: 070297-301 -Commission Notice of HEARING.ky.doc 

NOTICE OF HEARING 



1 CLK Official Filing****9/4/2007 8 5 5  AM *****  

Matilda Sanders 0 70aq B 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: Pre heari ng 

Tuesday, September 04,2007 8:55 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

2/ 
9/4/2007 8:53:00 AM 

070297-301 -Commission Notice of PREHEARING.ky.doc 
Docket Number: 070297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El, 070301 -El 

NOTICE OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE 



I CLK Officlal Filing****8/22/2007 7:19 AM ***** 

Matllda Sanders c 07 - 0683 - P a  -m /ldr/\ilksbht .-&)wg& 
I 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Tuesday, August 21,2007 5:Ol P 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

8/21/2007 5:OO:OO PM 

070299-conf temp po.gulf.lah.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

Docket Number: 070299-El 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S 
MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER 

IN DOCKET NO. 070299-E1 

W 
CJ 



1 CLK Official Fiilng****8/14/2007 3:46 PM 

Matllda Sanders 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 

***** 

T5e-0 7 - 0 & 5 3  -pco - €( 

Tuesday, August 14,2007 3:46 P 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

\ .  . Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

078.34 7 Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070297-301 .or.grant.intv.MUUC.k 

8/14/2007 3:42:00 PM 

070298 
0 7 o a 9 4  
0 7 0  30 ' 

Docket Number: 070301-El 

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION 
TO THE MUNICIPAL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES CONSORTIUM 

IN DOCKET NO. 070301-El 

***Okay to issue tomorrow 8/15/07*** 



I CLK Official Filing****8/6/2007 9:13 AM *****  

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 070297-301 .or.grant.intv.embarq.ky.doc 

Monday, August 06,2007 9:11 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

070297-~l, 070298-El, 070299-El and 070301-EI 
8/6/2007 9:08:00 AM 

DISTRIBUTION: 

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION 
TO EMBARO CORPORATION IN DOCKET NOS. 070297-EI. 070298-EI, 070299-EI, AND 070301-E1 



Marguerite Lockard 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 

Tuesday, July 31,2007 951  AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

7/31/2007 9:50:00 AM 

070297-301 correct.panama city.ky.doc 
Docket Number: 070297-301 -El 

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION 
TO THE CITY OF PANAMA CITY BEACH, FLORIDA AND THE PANAMA CITY BEACH 

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY IN DOCKET NO. 070299-E1 

1 



Marguerite Lockard Qsc-o3-ob/?-Pm- E z  
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted inistrative Parties Consuincr 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 

Tuesday, July 31,2007 9:49 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

7/31/2007 9:47:00 AM 

070297-301 correct.Palm Beach.ky.doc 
Docket Number: 070297-301 -El 

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION 
TO THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH, FLORIDA IN DOCKET NO. 070301-E1 

1 



Marguerite Lockard Psc-03-wao- /' pcp - EX 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Timolyn Henry 
Tuesdav. Julv 31.2007 9:45 AM . ,  
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

7/31 /2007 9:43:00 AM 

070297-301 correct.iuoiter. kv.doc 
070297-301 -El 

I .  c 

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION 
TO THE TOWN OF JUPITER ISLAND, FLORIDA IN DOCKET NO. 070301-E1 

1 



Marguerite Loc kard 

From: Timolyn Henry 07029g 
psc- o 7 - o 6 aa P w- E 3  

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070297-301 correct.verizon.ky.doc 

Tuesday, July 31,2007 9:42 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

7/31 /2007 9:40:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070297-301 -El 

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION 
TO VERIZON FLORIDA LLC., IN DOCKET NOS. 070297-EI, 070298-EI, AND 070301-E1 

1 



Marguerite Lockard Osc-03 - m a  3- P c a  -€Z 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Timolyn Henry 
Tuesday, July 31,2007 9:38 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

7/31/2007 9:33:00 AM 

070297-301 correct.tcg.ky.doc 
070297-30 1 -E I DNRIRUTION: 

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION 
TO TCG SOUTH FLORIDA, INC., IN DOCKET NO. 070297-E1 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 

Patti Zellner 
Monday, July 30,2007 1:50 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

7/30/2007 1 :48:00 PM 

070297-301or.grant.interv.fcta.ky 
070297-301 

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION 
TO FLORJJIA CABLE TELECOMMUNICATION ASSOCIATION, INC. IN DOCKET NOS. 070297-EI, 070298- 
EI, 070299-EI, AND 070301-E1 



***** CLK Official Flling****7/30/20C- IS1  PM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Patti Zellner 
Monday, July 30, 2007 1:48 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

713012007 1 :44:00 PM 

070297-301 0r.grant.interv.att.ky. 
070297-301 -El 

,do 

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION 
TO BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC., D/B/A AT&T FLORIDA IN DOCKET NOS. 070297-EI, 
070298-EIY 070299-EIY AND 070301-E1 



1 ***** CLK Official Filing****7/23/2007 12:09 PM 

Matilda Sanders moaqx 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: 

Patti Zellner 
Monday, July 23,2007 12:03 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

7/23/2007 12:Ol:OO PM 

Electric Infrastructure Storm Notice.8.01.07.lah.doc 
Workshop 

9 
/-- 

070297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El, 070301 -El 

c c 5 J  
NOTICE OF STAFF WORKSHOP 



Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 
Notice Type: 

Pauline Evans 
Thursday, June 21,2007 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

6/21/2007 10:21:00 AM 

070297-301 hf.mtg.not.6 
Memo for Issuance 

070297-301 -El 

10:26 

.27.07 

Please distribute the above-referenced informal meeting notice to the parties and interested persons 
dockets: 

DN 070297-El 
DN 070298-El 
DN 070299-El 
DN 070300-El 
DN 070301-El 

Pau 7 ine Evans 
Oftice of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@Dsc.state.fI.us 
850-41 3-61 95 

1 



1 CCA Official Filing****0/15/2007 7:21 AM ***** 

Matllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Monday, May 14,2007 4:04 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 070397-301 .not.lah.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

5/14/2007 3:54:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070297-301 -El 

ADMIMSTRATIIVE 
Please note that a notice for the above-referenced docket should be distributed to the parties for the docket numbers 070297- 
El, 070298-El, 070299-El, 070300-EI, and 070301-EI, in addition to the parties and interested persons listed in Docket 
Numbers 0601 72-EU and 0601 73-EU and OPC. Please let me know if you have any questions. Please file the notice after 
the CASRs for the docket numbers 070397-301-El have been filed. 

CAse5 PCC F ; l d -  
Thank you. w 
Pau 7 ine Evans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@psc.state.fl.us 
850-413-6195 

mailto:a@psc.state.fl.us 

i30CUMfNT YUNE?EH -CAT€ 

IO258  N O V I ~ G  

FPSC-COPIMtSSION C L E R K  



,,=.>IUI~wm~ mu xnruui #nu mrcuro ra9e r m  

F-\ Section 1 - Office of Comission clerk’ 

Docket No. 070298-u Date Docketed: QS/04/2007 Ti t le :  Review of 2007 Electr ic Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan 
f i l e d  pursuant t o  Rule 25-6.0342, FAC. submitted by Progress 
Energy Florida, Inc. .~ 

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: Expi ration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) CCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
(y)’ indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Time Schedule Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CU( i n  10 workdays. 
. 610 WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PUNNING DOCLMENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 Staff Assianments 

Proaram nodule 

QPR Staff 

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRS 

Due Dates 
Current CASR rev is ion  leve l  Previous Current 

I I 1 

-I1!! 
10. 

22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconnnended assianments for hearins 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 36. 

37. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Staff Counsel 

I I I 

I I 

I I 

140. I I I 
iect ion 3 - olairman Conmlets Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Of f i cer  
&missioners Comni ssioners -1 

Where panels are assigned the senior Cmiss ione r  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Cmissioner,  a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conrnission decides the case. 

5C/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) 

Approved: 
Date: 

* COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assia nment a nd Schedulina R d  Page 1 o f  1 

Section l - Office of C m  ission e- n 
Docket No. 070298 -EL Date Docketed: 05/04/2W7 T i t l e :  Revien o f  2007 Elect r ic  Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan 

f i l ed  pursuant t o  Rule 25-6.0342. FAC. submitted by Progress 
Energy Florida, Inc. 

Conpany: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Proaram Module 610 

Sta f f  Assianments 

WARNIN? THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNIW aOCUFlENT 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: C8501 413-6770 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT m REVISION. 

Due Dates 

Staf f  Counsel 

J Breman, T Ball inger 

%is, B McNultv 
C Wilson 

a w .  c K u m r  
Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

1. Plan F i led  "E 05/07/2007 
2. COnrnents Due "E 01/30/2007 

-. Staf f  Reconmendation 
Aaenda 
Standard Order 
Revised CASR Due d :: 

W E  06/07/2007 
"E 06/19/2007 
"E 07/09/2007 
"E 07/30/2007 

L Holle R Mann 
A Teitznan K Voun 

L Fisher, L Harvey 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. .. 

~ 

Reconmended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Connission 2 Comission Panel- 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 05/14/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
d" 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Cmiss ioners I HPQ I Staf f  I 

I-". I I I 

Prehearing Of f icer  
I Cmiss ioners l m l  

X I I I I 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * CMPLETED EVENTS 



Qse Assirinment and Sc hedulinri R& Page 1 of  1 

Conmissioners 

W o n  1 r h  n . .  - Office o f  Connnsslon Cle k 

Docket No. 970298 -EX Date Docketed: @/04/2007 T i t l e :  

Conpany: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Review of 2007 Elect r ic  Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan 
f i l ed  pursuant t o  Rule 25-6.0342. F.A.C., submitted by 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Cmiss ioners AM 

ED I CT I MM I AG I S K  

I i X 

Off ic ia l  F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Dav t o  Susoend: 

Expi rat ion: 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
e()- indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Jim Schedule Section 2 - OPR Conaletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prwram W 610 IWARNING: THIS SCHEWLE IS AN INTERNAL P L A N N I ~  WCUFENT 

I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISILW. 
FOR UPLMTES CONTACT THE RECORM SECTILW:(850) 413-6770 Staf f  Assi- 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff 

Staf f  Counsel 

-1 I .  
6.  

11. 

ak 13. 
14. 
15. 

L Fisher, L Harvey 12. 

LY.  
Reconmended assignments fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding th i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comission 
Hearing Examiner - Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  with 36. 

37. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Staff Counsel 
140. I I I 

Section 3 - Cha irman C o m  le tes CSkA Assignments are as follows: 


